
State of Florida 

DATE: December 14,2001 
TO: Division of the Commission Clerk nistrative Services 
FROM: Division of Legal Services (Gerv 
RE: Docket No. 01 1344-WS - Resolut - 128 by Nassau County, in accordance with 

Section 367.1 71, F.S., rescinding Florida Public Service Commission jurisdiction over 
investor-owned water and wastewater systems in Nassau County. 

Please tile the attached letter dated December 7,2001, in the docket file for the above- 
referenced docket. 

MAH/dm 

cc: Division of Regulatory Oversight (Tpie,ger) 
Division of Economic Regulation (lwenjiora) 
Division of Legal Services (Crosby) 

I 



STEPHEN A ECENIA 

KENNETH A HOFFMAN 

THOMAS W KONRAD 

MICHAEL G MAlDA 

MARTIN P McDONNELL 

J STEPHEN MENTON 

RUTLEDGE, ECENIA, PURNELL 651 HOFFMAN 
PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATION 

ATTORNEYS AND OUNSELORS AT LAW 

Rosanne Gervasi, Esq. 
Division of Legal Seivices 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Room 370 
Tallah-assee, Florida 32399-0850 

POST OFFICE BOX 551,32302-0551 
215 SOUTH MONROE STREET, SUITE 420 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32301-1 841 

TELEPHONE (850) 681 -6788 
TELSOPtER (850) 6816515 

December 7,2001 

R DAVID PRESCOTT 

HAROLO F. X PURNELL 

GARY R RUTLEDGE 

GOVERNMENTAL CONSULTANTS 

MARGARET A. MENDUNI 

M. LAkE STEPrtEtuS 

VIA TELECOPIER AND U. S. MAIL 

You have previously asked me to provide you with information conceming the cross-county 
operating hnctions that are shared by Florida Water Services Corporation (“Florida Water”) 
employees in connection with the provision of water and wastewater services by Florida Water in 
Nassau and Duval Counties. In response to your question, please be advised that Florida Water 
employees situated outside of Nassau County provide the following services in Nassau County or 
have oversight responsibility for operational activities in Nassau County: 

1 .  M.eter reading; 

2. Plant equipment maintenance; 

3. Resolution of emergencies and/or outages; 

4. Area Supervisor based in Jacksonville; and 

5 .  Regional Manager based in Palm Coast. 
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Please call if you have any questions concerning this response. 

Sincerely, 

KennethA. L4* o 

cc: Mr. Forrest L. Ludsen 
Mr. Tony 3saacs 
Bobbie Reyes, Esq. 


